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FW: Objednavka 18-7503-0023

Od: Zdychyncova, Jitka [JACCZ] <jzdychyn@its.jnj.com>
Komu: Vrko¢ova Hana PharmDr. (hana.vrkocova@nemta.cz) <hana.vrkocova@nemta.cz>

Datum: 13.2.2018 10:55

From: Objednavky [JAC]

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 1:58 PM

To: 'Vrkocova Hana PharmDr.' <hana.vrkocova@nemta.cz>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Objednavka 18-7503-0023

Potvrzujeme, ze dne 6.2.2018 jsme pfijali Vasi objednavku €. 18-7503-0023 a tuto objednavku
akceptujeme.

Dodano bude do 9.2.2018

Jitka Zdychyncova

Customer Service Specialist

p—
janssen )' e s

Janssen-Cilag s.r.o.

Karla EngliSe 3201/6

150 00 Prague 5, Czech Republic

Mobile phone +420 724 111 678

Phone +420 227 012 270 Fax +420 227 012 226

jzdychyn@its.jnj.com

objednavky.janssen@its.jnj.com

This e-mail transmission is confidential and may be privileged information that is
intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not
the intended recipient and believe you have received this e-mail transmission in error,
please reply to the sender, so that we can arrange for proper delivery, and then please
delete the message from your inbox. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution
or reproduction of this e-mail, including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney/
client or other privilege. Thank you.

Dovolujeme si Vas upozornit, Ze z dilvodu stéhovani nasi spolecnosti se od
19.2.2018 méni nase korespondencni adresa.
Nova adresa je: Walterovo namésti 329/1, 158 00 Praha 5 - Jinonice
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From: Vrko€ova Hana PharmDr. [mailto:hana.vrkocova@nemta.cz]
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Objednavky [JAC] <objednavky.janssen@its.jnj.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Objednavka 18-7503-0023

Dobry den,

v ptiloze vam posilam objednavku.

Deékuji za vyftizeni.

S pozdravem

PharmDr. Hana Vrkocova
vedouci farmaceut

Nemocnice Tabor, a.s.

Kpt. JaroSe 2000

390 03 Tabor

tel. : 381607600

mobil : 606 630 520

email : hana.vrkocova@nemta.cz

Piilohy:

+ OZNAMENI Janssen-Cilag s.r.o. - zména adresy - DULEZITE

http://192.168.1.8/webmail/index2.html

Stranka ¢. 2z 2

13.2.2018



